

Lamphier, Wendy (Treasury)

From: Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 12:52 PM
To: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)
Subject: Re: KWA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Yes. Pls email dan the report.

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 21, 2013, at 12:11 PM, "Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)" <StibitzB@michigan.gov> wrote:

Roberts is checking with G on KWA.

EsHe likes the idea of having DEQ weigh in. Did you talk to Wyant?

Headen, Frederick (Treasury)

From: Awni Qaqish <aaqish@tyjt.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 4:57 PM
To: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)
Cc: David Guastella; George Karmo
Subject: Flint Water Supply Assessment Final Report
Attachments: flint water supply assessment final report 2-6-13.pdf

Brom,

On behalf of Dave Guastella, attached per your request, is a copy of the final Flint Water Supply Assessment Report dated February 2013. Please let us know if you need additional information

Awni

Awni Qaqish, P.E.
Vice President
Tucker, Young, Jackson, Tull, Inc.
615 Griswold St, Suite 600
Detroit, MI 48226
Phone: 313-963-0612
Fax: 313-963-2156